Jennifer Swokowski

From: Justin Nickels
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 12:52 PM
To: Jenny Tegen; Haelee Bauer
Cc: Jennifer Swokowski
Subject: RE: Appointments for September Council
Fiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiine.

c\TY Of Mayor Justin M. Nickels

City of Manitowoc, WI|
www.manitowoc.org
jnickels@manitowoc.org

(920) 686-6980
Assistant: Haelee Bauer
o Facebook: Mavor Justin Nickels

AN;ToW O Twitter: @mantymayor

From: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 12:48 PM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Haelee Bauer <HBauer@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Appointments for September Council

Mayor,

Can we please add Denise Maser to be re-appointed to the Municipal Tree Commission to the September Council
agenda?

Thank you,
Jenny

Jenny Tegen

Administrative Support Specialist, City
Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc

Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org

Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-
6959

City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, WI
54220

www.manitowoc.org

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If
the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the
address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.
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From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 9:41 AM

To: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>; Haelee Bauer <HBauer@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Appointments for September Council

Please add to the September Council agenda:

Brownfields Advisory Committee
Rachel Kroeplien
Abbey Quistorf

Crime Prevention
Chris Colin Engelbrecht
Elizabeth A. Boss (Lincoln HS)

Transit Commission
Chad M Bruechert

THANKS

C\TY Of Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, WI
www.manitowoc.org
inickels@manitowoc.org
(920) 686-6980

Assistant: Haelee Bauer

o Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels
4 NiToW O Twitter: @mantymayor

From: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 10:13 AM

To: Haelee Bauer <HBauer@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Appointments for September Council

Please see attached. Do not hesitate to contact me with any questions/concerns.

Jenny Tegen

Administrative Support Specialist, City
Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc

Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org

Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-
6959

City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, WI
54220

WWW.manitowoc.org,




